
 
 
 
TO:  Residential Ratepayers Advisory Board 
 
FROM: Donald M. Kreis 
 
DATE:  October 19, 2022 
 
RE: Agenda for October 24, 2022 Board Meeting  
 
 
The Residential Ratepayers Advisory Board will meet on Monday, October 24, from 2 p.m. to 4 p.m. 
in Hearing Room A at the PUC.  The Agenda for the meeting is set forth below. 
 

 
1. Review and approve the minutes of July 25, 2022 meeting 

 
2. Presentation from Sam Evans-Brown, executive director of Clean Energy New Hampshire, 

about the intersection of their work with that of the Office of the Consumer Advocate 
 

3. OCA staffing and recruitment issues 
 

4. Possible dispute with Department of Justice concerning Consumer Advocate autonomy 
 

5. Case update 
 

6. Legislative update:  OCA priorities and concerns for 2023 session 
 

7. 2023 RRAB Meetings 

1/23/23  4/24/23  7/24/23  10/23/23 

8. Any other topics or issues that the Board wishes to discuss 
 

9. Public comments 
 

 
 
CONSUMER ADVOCATE 
Donald M. Kreis 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

 
OFFICE OF THE CONSUMER ADVOCATE 

21 S. Fruit St., Suite 18 
Concord, N.H. 03301-2429 

 
 

TDD Access: Relay NH 
1-800-735-2964 

 
Tel. (603) 271-1172 

 
 
 
 

Website: 
www.oca.nh.gov  

http://www.oca.nh.gov/

